Case 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF Document 455-1 Filed 09/20/18 Page 1 of 3

From: pgregg@bfsmail.com

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2013 4:16 PM
To: bryan@vcb-cpa.com

Subject: FW: Ra3 IRS Audits

Attach: 002.JPG

Bryan,

Hello. I am a RaP3 guy. My story is below .
Peter Gregg

BFS Clinician/Sales Rep
www.biggerfasterstronger.com
Estacada High School Coach
503-679-4688

---- Original Message -----

From: Greg Shepard [mailto:greg@rapower3.com]
To: pgregg@bfsmail.com

Sent: Tue, 2 Jul 2013 18:21:42 -0600

Subject: RE: Ra3 IRS Audits

RESPONSES IN CAPS

————— Original Message -----

From: Peter Gregg [mailto:pgregg@bfsmail.com]
To: gregl@rapower3.com

Sent: Tue, 2 Jul 2013 09:31:41 -0700

Subject: RE: Ra3 IRS Audits

Greqg,

Did you go through your appeal meeting? APPEAL MEETING HAS NOT BEEN SET
YET.

How did it go. How much would Bryan cost to appeal my case? HE CHARGES AN
HOURLY RATE. YQU WILL HAVE TO ASK HIM.

Hope all is well, THINGS ARE GOING GREAT. SEE THE ATTACHED PHOTO. IT
SHOWS THE SOLAR DISCS BEING RAISED. I THINK ALL 19 TOWERS ARE NOW UP. WE
ARE JUST ABOUT READY TO FLIP THE SWITCH. WE HAVE ANOTHER 50 OR SO TOWERS
OUT IN THE SOLAR FIELD READY TO HAVE THE HOLES DRILLED.

Peter Gregg

BFS Clinician/Sales Rep
www.biggerfasterstronger.com
Estacada High School Coach
503-679-4688

————— Original Message -----
From: Greg Shepard [mailto:greg@rapower3.com]
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To: pgregglbfsmail.com
Sent: Sun, 9 Jun 2013 12:38:14 -0600
Subject: Ra3 IRS Audits

Hello Peter,

Attached is our first request for an appeal. Bryan Bolander: CPA will
handle the appeal meeting and T will be his special witness. I think we
have a decent chance of coming out-on top. If so, that will set a
precedence. Please feel free to use this as a model for your appeal.
However, I would recommend that you have Bryan Bolander represent you here
in Salt Lake City and then I can be your special witness as well. Call him
at 801-561-8685 bryanfvcb-cpa.com

Or, I can be your special witness at the appeal via phone. But delay as
long as possible. That is to our advantage.

We continue to make great progress at the site so that bodes well for our
side. Not so good for the IRS.

Please let me know how things are developing on your end. You can call my
cell B01-699-2284 at any time.

Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard
RaPower3

4035 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
WWW . rapower3. com

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the system manager. You should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.
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